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FOREIGN OFFICE, > . 7. l . » 

29th October , 1938. 
A.8060/0. 

Dear Archer , > ^ 

Your Secret l e t t e r P .720/158 o f the 26th October 

ask ing f o r our viewB as to the character o f the c o n f e r ­

ence v?hlch the New Zealand Government have suggested I n 

genera l terms should take p lace between r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s 

o f Great B r i t a i n , Australia and Hew Zealand t o d i s c u s s 

a c i f l e i s l a n d mat ters . .Ye note tha t the despatch from 

the Governor-General o f New Zealand o f the 20th May l a s t 

i n which t h i s suggest ion i s submitted deal© r r i r aa r i l y 

w i th the importance o f developing f a c i l i t i e s on P a c i f i c 

i s l a n d s which can be employed by New .ealand a i r c r a f t f o r 

s t r a t e g i c purposes. I t i s c l e a r , however, from the recent 

d i f f e r e n c e s between His M a j e s t y ' s Government and the 

United s t a t e s Government regarding Janton I s l a n d , and from 

the var ious i n d i c a t i o n s we have l a t e l y rece ived t h a t the 

United ta tee Government may before long attempt to a s s e r t 

c la ims to sovere ign ty over other h i t h e r t o neg lec ted Pac i f i c 

I s l a n d s , which they cou ld u t i l i s e as a i r p o r t s , tha t any 

conference r e l a t i n g to the development of the above-

mentioned. . . . 
U .K .Archer , a q . , O.B.8 . 



mentioned a i r f a c i l i t i e s must n e c e s s a r i l y a l s o concern i t ­

s e l f w i t h the problem o f c o n s o l i d a t i n g the B r i t i s h t i t l e t o 

I n d i v i d u a l i s l a n d s l i k e l y to be s u i t a b l e f o r t h i a purpose , 

e . g . H u l l I s l a n d and Christmas I s l and* 

The p o l i t i c a l aspec t o f the problem 1B thus i n s e p a r ­

a b l e from the s t r a t e g i c * and the F o r e i g n O f f i c e would 

recommend t h a t the former a s p e c t o f the matter should be 

p l a c e d on the agenda o f the conference and B r i t i s h r e p r e ­

s e n t a t i o n arranged a c c o r d i n g l y . I t would appear a p p r o p r i ­

a t e i n the c i rcumstances t h a t , i f p o s s i b l e , b o t h the u n i t e d 

Kingdom High Commissionsr i n New Zealand a; a l s o the High 

Commissioner f o r the .©stern P a c i f i c should p a r t i c i p a t e i n 

the d i s c u s s i o n s . 

f^Gm I might add tha t you w i l l be r e c e i v i n g from u s a copy 

o f a l e t t e r to the o o l o n i a l O f f i c e Mo.A # 7 5 6 9 / 1 6 / 4 5 o f the 

28th Gotober e n c l o s i n g a Fore ign O f f i c e memorandum which 

s u r v e y s the ques t ion o f the f u t u r e s t a t u s o f o u t l y i n g 

P a c i f i c i s l a n d s from the p o l i t i c a l a n g l e . Th i s survey should 

% 
is-

be read i n c o n j u n c t i o n w i t h two p r e v i o u s F o r e i & i O f f i c e 

memoranda on the s u b j e c t , the one enc losed i n ray l e t t e r to 

iJsdgwiCk A . 1292/16 /45 o f the 21st February l a s t , and the 

o ther . •«• 



other in my letter to him A. 3639/16/45 of the 10th 
May. 

(Sgd.) J . BALFOUR 


